UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE

i 7

P.&S. Docket No. D-09-0020

Inre: )
)
Vermilion Ranch Company, d/b/a )
Billings Livestock Commission )
Company, and Patrick Goggins )
)
)
Respondents )

) Comp]mnt

There is reason to believe that the Respondents named herein héve willfully violated the
Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. § 181 et seq.;
hereinafter “Act”) and the regulations promulgated thereunder by the Secretary of Agriculture
(9 C.F.R. § 201.1 et seq.; hereinafter “Regulations™), and, therefore, this complaint is issued
alleging the following:

L.

(a) Vermilion Ranch Company, d/b/a Billings Livestock Commission Company
(hereinafter “Corporate Respondent”), is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of
the State of Montana, whose mailing address is 2443 N. Frontage Road, Billings, Montana
59101.

(b)  Atall times material herein, Corporate Respondent was:

() Engaged in the business of a market agency buying and selling livestock
in commerce on a commission basis; and
(2) Registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a market agency to buy

and sell livestock in commerce on a commission basis.




(©) Patrick Goggins (hereinafter “Individual Respondent™), is an individual whose
mailing address is P.O. Box 30758, Billings, Montana 59107.
(d) At all times material herein, Individual Respondent was:
(1) President of Corporate Respondent;
2) Fifty percent owner of Corporate Respondent; and

3) Responsible for the direction, management, and control of Corporate

Respondent.

Jo—
[

Corporate Respondent, under the direction, management, and control of the Individual
Respondent, was placed on notice, by certified mail received on or about July 13, 2006, that
they were operating with a Custodial Account for Shippers’ Proceeds (hereinafter “custodial
account”) shortage. Respondents were informed that the shortage was due, in part, to the
market’s failure to reimburse the custodial account in a timely manner for owner and employee
purchases and, also, to the market’s failure to reimburse the custodial account for proceeds
receivable that were not collected by the close of the seventh day after sale. The letter directed
Respondents to section 201.42(c) of the Regulations (9 C.F.R. § 201.42(c)) and informed them

that failure to timely reimburse the custodial account was an unfair trade practice in violation of

! United States Postal Service Certified Mail Receipt for Article No. 7003 2260 0000 0248 4853 was stamped as
being sent from Complainant’s Aurora, Colorado regional office on July 11, 2006. United States Postal Service
Domestic Return Receipt for Article Number No. 7003 2260 0000 0248 4853 was signed for by Paula Harris,
Respondents’ office manager, as being received on March 17, 2006, a date prior to the date sent. A Track and
Confirm printout from the United States Postal Service website indicates that Article No. 7003 2260 000 0248 4853
was delivered in Billings, Montana on July 13, 2006. It is probable that Ms. Harris signed with the incorrect date.

2




sections 307(a) and 312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. §§ 208(a), 213(a)). The letter also placed
Respondents on notice that they were allowing the auctioneer to buy cattle out of consignment
while working in the capacity of auctioneer in violation of section 201.56(c) of the Regulations
(9 C.F.R. § 201.56(c)). Finally, the letter informed Respondents that failure to correct the
violations could result in penalties up to $11,000.00 for each violation.

1.

Corporate Respondent, under the direction, management and control of Individual
Respondent, during the period of November 13, 2006, through January 24, 2007, failed to
maintain and use properly its custodial account, thereby endangering the faithful and prompt

| accounting of shippers’ proceeds and the payment due the owners or consignors of livestock in
that:

(a) As of November 13, 2006, Corporate Respondent had outstanding checks drawn
on its custodial account in the amount of $1,565,700.79 and had to offset such checks, a balance
in the custodial account of $798,478.38 and proceeds receivable of $701,434.30 resulting in a
deficiency of $65,788.11.

(b) As of January 24, 2007, Corporate Respondent had outstanding checks drawn on
its custodial account in the amoulﬁ of $493,711.56 and had to offset such checks, a balance in the
custodial account of $296,064.85 and proceeds receivable of $131,584.62 resulting in a
deficiency of $66,062.09.

(c) The shortages in Corporate Respondent’s custodial account were due, in part, to
Corporate Respondent’s failure to deposit in its custodial account, wifhin the time prescribed by

section 201.42 of the Regulations (9 C.F.R. § 201.42), an amount equal to the proceeds

receivable from the sale of consigned livestock.




IV.

(a) Corporate Respondent, under the direction, management, and control of

Individual Respondent, on or about the dates and in the transactions set forth below, failed to

maintain properly its custodial account in violation of section 210.42 of the Regulations

(9 C.F.R. § 201.42) by failing to timely reimburse its custodial account for its own livestock

purchases by the close of the next business day following the sale of the livestock.

Purchaser Sale Due Date to Reimburse Invoice Date Days

Date Custodial Account Amount Paid Late
11/09/06 11/10/06 $43,429.29 | 11/14/06 4
11/20/06 11/21/06 $73,503.18 | 11/22/06 1
Vermilion Ranch 12/07/06 12/08/06 $15,979.11 | 12/13/06 5
Company 12/12/06 12/13/06 $149,003.00 | 12/14/06 1
12/12/06 12/13/06 $15,532.50 | 12/15/06 2
12/12/06 12/13/06 $1,551.75 12/18/06 5
01/04/07 01/05/07 $3,985.73 01/08/07 3
01/18/07 01/19/07 $11,608.75 | 01/22/07 3
Billings Livestock 12/07/06 12/08/06 $905.74 12/14/06 6

Commission Company

Billings Livestock 12/07/06 12/08/06 $980.70 12/11/06 3
Commission Company | 12/12/06 12/13/06 $6,159.00 12/14/06 |
Resale 12/12/06 12/13/06 $2,162.00 12/14/06 1
12/12/06 12/13/06 $569.75 12/14/06 1

(b) Corporate Respondent, under the direction, management, and control of

Individual Respondent, on or about the dates and in the transactions set forth below, failed to

maintain properly its custodial account in violation of section 201.42 of the Regulations

(9 C.F.R. § 201.42) by failing to timely reimburse its custodial account for employee purchases

by the close of the next business day following the sale of the livestock.




Purchaser Sale . Due Date to Invoice Date Days
Date Reimburse Custodial Amount Paid Late
Account
11/09/06 11/10/06 $1,453.50 11/13/06 3
Lawrence Peabody 11/16/06 11/17/06 $3,363.15 11/21/06 4
11/30/06 12/01/06 $901.45 12/07/06 6
11/09/06 11/10/06 $6,042.75 11/16/06 6
12/07/06° 12/08/06 $27,456.00 12/11/06 3
Thompson Cattle Co.! | 12/12/06 12/13/06 $455,004.15 | 12/15/06 2
12/12/06 12/13/06 $7,936.50 12/19/06 6
01/18/07 01/19/07 $12,206.63 01/22/07 3

" Thompson Cattle Company is owned by Ty Thompson and his wife, Jody Thompson.
% The invoices indicate that the purchaser was La Junta Livestock, but Ty Thompson paid for the livestock.
3 Note on invoice written by market personnel on March 7, 2007, indicates that Ty Thompson purchased the

livestock.
(c) Corporate Respondent, under the direction, management, and control of
Individual Respondent, on or about the dates and in the transactions set forth below, failed
maintain properly its custodial account in violation of section 201.42 of the Regulations

(9 C.F.R. § 201.42) by failing to timely reimburse its custodial account for livestock purchases

made by buyers who had not paid by the close of the seventh business day following the sale of

the livestock.

Purchaser Sale Due Date to Reimburse Invoice Date Days

Date Custodial Account Amount Paid Late
Ferguson Cattle Co. 11/09/06 11/16/06 $5,375.93 11/17/06 1
Lambley Livestock 11/09/06 11/16/06 $15,921.81 | 11/17/06 1
O & S Cattle Co. 11/09/06 11/16/06 $74,145.54 | 11/17/06 1
Sheppard Feeding Co. | 11/09/06 11/16/06 $13,693.61 | 11/17/06 1
01/18/07 01/25/07 $3,674.40 01/26/07 1
Herb Stephenson 11/09/06 11/16/06 $1,030.55 11/17/06 1
Allen Raum 01/18/07 01/25/07 $4,524.55 01/26/07 1

V.

(a) Corporate Respondent, under the direction, management, and control of
Individual Respondent, on or about the dates and in the transactions set forth in Appendix A and
incorporated herein by reference, permitted its auctioneer, Ty Thompson, to directly purchase

5




livestock out of consignment for his own account in violation of section 201.56(c) of the
Regulations (9 C.F.R. § 201.56(c)).

(b) Corporate Respondent, under the direction, management, and control of
Individual Respondent, on or about the dates and in the transactions set forth in Appendix B and
incorporated herein by reference, permitted its auctioneer, Ty Thompson, to indirectly purchase
Hvestock out of consignment for his own account in violation of section 201.56(c) of the
Regulations (9 C.F.R. § 201.56(c)). Dan Selle, d/b/a Selle Livestock, purchased livestock on a
commission basis for Ty Thompson.

VIL.

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph I, Individual Respondent is the alter ego of
Corporate Respondent.

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraphs III and IV, Respondents willfully violated
sections 307 and 312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. §§ 208, 213(a)), and section 201.42 of the

Regulations (9 C.F.R. § 201.42).

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph V, Respondents willfully violated section 312(a)

of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 213(a)), and section 201.56 of the Regulations (9 C.F.R. § 201.56).
WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that this complaint shall be served upon Respondents

for the purpose of determining whether Respondents have willfully violated the Act and the
Regulations. Respondents shall have twenty (20) days after receipt of this complaint in which to
file an answer with the Hearing Clerk, Room 1031-South Building, United States Department of
Agriculture, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9200, in accordance
with the Rules of Practice Governing Formal Adjudicatory Proceedings Instituted by the

Secretary Under Various Statutes (7 C.F.R. § 1.130 et seq.; hereinafter “Rules of Practice”).
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Allegations not answered shall be deemed admitted for the purpose of this proceeding. Failure to
file an answer will constitute an admission of all the material allegations of this complaint.

The Packers and Stockyards Program, Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards

Administration (GIPSA), requests:

1. That unless Respondents fail to file an answer within the time allowed, or file an
answer admitting all the material allegations of this complaint, this proceeding be set for oral
hearing in accordance with the Rules of Practice; and

2. That such order or orders be issued, including an order requiring Respondents to
cease and desist from the violations of the Act and the Regulations found to exist, suspending
Respondents as registrants under the Act, and assessing such civil penalties against Respondents

as are authorized by the Act and warranted under the circumstances.

Done at Washington, D.C.

this 7 day of A/dwdn/am ,2008

Jn M) -

lan R. Christian
Deputy Administrator
Packers and Stockyards Program

Leah C. Battaglioli

Attorney for Complainant

Office of the General Counsel

United States Department of Agriculture
Room 2309, Stop 1413

1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20250-1413

(202) 720-5191

Lok C. Bmug&;fﬁ'




Appendix A: Ty Thompson's Direct Purchases of Livestock Out of Consignment While Acting as Auctioneer for
Vermilion Ranch Co., d/b/a Billings Livestock Commission Co.

Sale Head Time on Order Transaction Livestock fotal Buyer
Date Consigner Count Buyer Scale Ticket Number Number Amount Invoice’
Thompson Cattle Co. (Ty
03/01/07{ TCC/Scofield 2 Thompson) 2:43 PM 100 . 360 $350.00
Thompson Cattle Co. (Ty )
03/01/07f TCC/Scofield 2 Thompson) 3:35 PM 100 427 $750.00
Thompson Cattle Co. (Ty
03/01/07 TCC/M2 2 Thompson) 3:55 PM 100 451 $850.00
Subtotal 3 $1,950.00 $1,953.00
Thompson Cattle Co. (Ty
03/01/07| TCC/Scofield 10 Thompson) 3:32 PM 43 421 $5,750.00
Thompson Cattle Co. (Ty
03/01/07| TCC/Scofield 6 Thompson) 3:32 PM 43 422 $3,450.00
Thompson Cattle Co. (Ty
03/01/07| TCC/Scofield 1 Thompson) 3:33 PM 43 424 $575.00
Subtotal 17 $9,775.00 $9,783.50
Petersen Cattie Thompson Catile Co, (Ty
03/01/07 Co. 8 Thompscn) 3:15 PM 44 398 $5,000.00
MC or Eva Jo Thompson Cattle Co. (Ty
03/01/07 Hollenbeck 3 Thompson) 3:38 PM 44 431 $1,920.00
Petersen Cattle Thompson Cattle Co. (Ty
03/01/07 Co. 1 Thompson) 3:45 PM 44 442 $625.00
Thompson Cattle Co. (Ty
03/01/07 TCC/H9 6 Thompson) 3:55 PM 44 452 $3,660.00
Thompson Cattle Co. (Ty :
03/01/07 TCC/19 3 Thompson) 3:57 PM 44 454 $1,755.00
Quarter Circle Thompson Cattle Co. (Ty
03/01/07 Cattle Co. 1 Thompson) 4:02 PM 44 461 $600.00
Subtotal 22 $13,560.00 $13,571.00
Thompson Cattle Co. (Ty
03/29/07{ Jacobson Ranch 2 Thompson) 1:20 PM STRT 271 $975.00
) Thompson Cattle Co. (Ty
03/29/07 TCC/12 2 Thompson) 2:33 PM STRT 354 $1,000.00
Subtotal 4 Total $1,975.00 $4,379.00
Thompson Cattle Co. (Ty
04/12/07 TCC/12 1 Thompson) 1:24 PM 4 205 $750.00
Subtotal 1 $750.00 $750.50
Total 50 Total $28,010.00 $30,437.00

! Includes additional purchases or non-livestock fees such as brand inspection.




Appendix B: Ty Thompson's Indirect Purchases of Livestock Out of Consi

Auctioneer for Vermifion Ranch Co,, d/b/al Billings Livestock Commission Co.

gnment Through Agent Dan Selle, d/b/a Selle Livestock, While Acting as

Sale Head Order Transaction Total Buyer Total Amount
Date Consigner Count Buyer Bought For Number Number |Livestock Amount| Invoice' Thompson Paid
03/01/07 Ralph Snider 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock | 23 178 $394.25
03/01/07 Raiph Shider 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 23 181 460.75
03/01/07 Ralph Snider 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 23 182 322.00
03/01/07] Randal Hergenrider 2 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 23 213 $803.25
03/01/07]  Jacobson Ranch 3 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 23 232 $1,318.80
03/01/07]  Jacobson Ranch 1 Selte Livestock | 'La Junta Livestock 23 234 $352.50
Melvyn or Sara
03/01/07 Wambeke 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 23 237 $375.00
03/01/07 Taber Ranch 2 Selle Livesfock | La Junta Livestock 23 504 .
Total 12 $4,917.60 $4,932.60
03/01/07] TCC/Spring Creek 12 Selle Livestock [ La Junta Livestock 50 284 . $12,720.00
03/01/07] _TCC/Spring Creek 3 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 50 285 $3,075.00
03/01/07] TCCISpring Creek 3 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livesiock 50 286 $3,075.00
‘fotai 18 $18,870.00 $18,889.00
03/01/07| TCC/Spring Creek 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 296 $675.00
03/01/07] TCC{Spring Creek 2 Selle Livestock | La Junia Livestock 40 297 $1,600.00
03/01/07 Gene Klamert 2 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 315 $2,000.00
03/01/07 Gene Kiamert 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 319 $1.010.00
03/01/07] Petersen Catlle Co. 2 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 404 $1,600.00
03/01/07] La Junta Livestock 4 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 413 $3,900.00
03/01/07] La Junta Livestock 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 415 648.00
03/01/07 TCC/Scofield 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 425 610.00
03/01/07 TCC/Scofield 1 Selle Livestock | La Junia Livesiock 40 426 775.00
MC or Eva Jo
03/01/07 Hollenbeck 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 433 $675.00
03/01/07| Regor Lana Hoff 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 437 $540.60
03/01/07| Petersen Catile Co. 4 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 440 $2,740.00
03/01/07| Petersen Catile Co, 4 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 441 $2,600.00
03/01/07| Petersen Catlle Co. 2 -Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 445 $1,400.00
T&C Caltle Feeders,
03/01/07 Inc. 4 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 449 $2,800.00
Quarter Circle Cattle
03/01/07, Co. 2 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 463 1,920.00
03/01/07 TCCNHz2 3 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 479 2,775.00
03/01/07 TCCH2 2 Selle Livestock La Junta Livestock 40 481 1,300.00
03/01/07 TCCH2 1 Selle Livestock La Junta Livestock 40 484 700.00
03/01/07 TCCH2 1 Selle Livestock La Junta Livestock 40 485 $575.00
03/01/07 Gene Klamert 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 487 575.00
03/01/07 Gene Klament 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 488 785.00
03/01/07 Gene Klamert 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 489 785.00
03/01/07 Gene Klamert 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 490 785.00
03/01/07 Gene Klamert 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 491 810.00
03/01/07 Gene Klamert 1 Selle Livestock™ | La Junta Livestock 40 492 $860.00
otal 46 $35,443.60 $35,455,10
03/01/07 Ron Hoffman 4 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 39 364 $4,000.00
03/01/07] Petersen Catlle Co. 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 39 394 $525.00
03/01/07{ Charter Family Trust [ Selle Liveslock™ | La Junfa Livestock 39 411 $2,505.00
‘Total 11 $7,030.00 $7,032.50
Thompson Callle
03/01/07] TCC/Spring Creek 1 Selle Livestock Ca. 12 293 $735.00
Total 7 $735.00 $735.50
03/01/07 Sabra Stene g Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 14 125 $4,913.65
03/01/07 Taber Ranch 16 Selle Livestock Selle Tivestock 14 497 $9,509.00
Total 25 $14,422.65 $14,427.15
03/01/07 Roger Snider 2 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 33 124 $988.80
03/01/07] _Wright Anderson 3 Selle Livestock Selle Livestack 33 201 $1,555.40
03/01/07 Taber Ranch 1 Selle Tivestock Sellé Tlvestock 33 498 $561.75
Total 6 $3,105.95 $3,108.45
03/01/07 Klehi Ranch 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 35 $706.35
03/01/07 TCC/H0 17 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 81 $11,356,28
03/01/07] La Junta Livestock 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 109 $601.80
03/01/07 TCCH2 5 Selle Livestock Barry Eliis 10 113 $3,534.13
03/01/07] ~ TCC/Ten Mile 1 Selle Tivestock Barry Ellis 10 373 $696.00
Total 25 $16,894,56 $16,907.06
BLCC Total’ 144 $101,487.36
Miscellaneous Total| 152 $91,296.78
Selle’s Commission $659.00
Sub Total 296 $193,443,12 $193,443,12




03/29/07 Jess Garfield 10 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 1 112 $3,886.00
'03/29/07 Chad Redger 1 Selle Livestock | La Juntd Livestock 1 131 $394.20
) Allan or Karen ) " ’ o T ) j
03/29/07 Hergenrider 2 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 1 147 $986.10
03/20/07 TCC60 k] Selle Livesiock™ | La Junfa Livestock 1 205 374.00
Total 14 $5,640.30 $5,647.30
03/29/07 TCC/4 2 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock | 23 94 $852.60
03/29/07 Gene Klamert 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 23 96 $609.90
03/28/07 Mark Gatrell 3 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 23 183 1,712.50
03/29/07 T.E. Sherrodd 3 Selle Livestock | La Junta Liveslock 23 190 1,713.15
03/28/07 TCC/2 12 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 23 199 6,231.25
03/29/07 TCC/60 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 23 204 $500.00
03/25/07] Willilam Burgan, Jr. 8 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livesfock 23 209 $4,262.85
Total 30 $15,882.05 $15,307.05
03/29/07 Jess Garfield 58 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 4 106 $36,471.63
03/29/07 Jess Garfield 13 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestack 4 107 $8,421.88
03/28/07 Jess Garfield 5 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 4 108 $2,418.75
03/29/07 Errol Redger 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 4 128 495.90
03/29/07 Gene Klamert 14 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 4 153 $7,556.10
03/29/07 TCC Feedlol 7 Selle Livestock | [a Junta Livesfock 4 168 $4,595.15
Jotal 98 $59,959.41 $60,168.41
03/29/07 TCC/14 1 Selle Livestock |- La Junta Livestock 44 308 $825.00
03/29/07! Lawrence Peabody 3 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 44 343 2,955.00
03/29/07 TCC/10 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 44 372 1,000.00
03/29/07 WS Livestock 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 44 403 1,025.00
03/29/07 David Peterson 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 44 404 950.00
03/29/07 TCCM3 1 Selle Tivesfock”™ | L& Junta Livéstock 44 4171 925.00
Total 8 < $7,780.00 $7,784.00
03/29/07| Fredrick.Buckingham 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 49 330 $750.00
03/29/07 TCC/i0 3 Selle Livestock | La Junfa Livestock 49 368 $2,355.00
03/29/07 TCCHO 2 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 49 369 1,350.00
03/28/07 TCC/Ten Mile 8 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 49 378 6,600.00
03/29/07 TCC/Ten Mile 1 Selle Livestock™ | La Junta Livestock 49 381 $625.00
1otal 15 $11,680.00 $11,657.00
03/29/07 TCCl44 3 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 50 305 $3,075.00
03/29/07, TCCii2 1 Selle Livestock La Junia Livestock 50 361 $900.00
03/28/07 TCC/10 2 Selle Livestock La Junta Livestock 50 370 $1,650.00
03/29/07 Sandra Ult 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 50 400 $706.00
03/298/07 Sandra Ult 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 50 401 $750.00
03/29/07 TCCHA3 k) Selfe Tivesiock La JuntaTiveslock 50 415 $850.00
Total 3 37,525.00 30,005.050 |
BLCC Total” 174 $109,123.76
Miscellaneous Total | 17 $8,076.40
Selle’'s Commission $280.30
SUb Total 191 3117,480.46 $117,480.46
04/12/07{ Yellowstone Cattle 2 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 42 $1,401.75
04/12/07] Greenough Catile Co.| 3 Seile Livestock Barry Ellis 10 59 $2,297.10
04/12/07 Dale Bilysu 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 66 $687.50
04712/07 TCCAZ 7 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 95 4,622.40
04/12/07 TCCHT 2 Sefle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 116 1,301.40
04/12/07] Rarmbl J Enlerp. Inc 2 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 126 1,534.10
04/12/07 TCC/4 4 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 290 2,866.50
04/12/07] _ James Shepherd 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 364 $612.50
04/12/07 Ted Dinsdale 1 Selle [ivestock Barry Ellis 10 366 $646.95
Total 23 $15,970.20 $15,978.70
04/12/07 James French 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 33 $561.00
04/12/07 TCCHT 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 94 $574.60
04/12/07 TCC/15 5 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 100 $3,805.20
04/12/07 TCCHT 9 Selie Livestock Selle Livestack 11 108 $6,380.00
04/12/07 TCCAT 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 115 $608.00
94/12/07 TCCNT 1 Selle Liveslock Selle Livestock 11 138 $564.25
04/12/07 TCC/0 5 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 154 $3,441.75
04/12/07 TCC/10 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 165 $581.70
04/12/07 Jamie Adolph 1 Selle Tivestock Seile Liveslock 11 352 $438.60
Total 25 $16,976,10 $16,988.60
04/12/07 Bill Hein 6 Selle Livestock La Junta Livestock 14 263 $2,740.50
Thomas Ray )
04/12/07 Whiteman 2 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 14 270 $1,216.13
04/12/07 TCC/H4 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 14 294 490.05
04/12/07 Mark Gatrell 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 14 301 330,00
04/12/07 Tom Edwards 1 Selle [ivestock | La Junfa Livestock 14 316 551.05
Total 11 $5,327.73 $5,333.23




04/12/07 __Bill Hein 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 2 260 $405.00
04/12107 Bill Hein 1 Selle Livestock | LaJunta Livestock 2 264 $344.25
' Thomas Ray ' ’ T )
04/12/07 Whiteman 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 2 271 $334.13
04712107 Zang Marin 1 * Setie Tivésiock La Junta [ivésiock 2 307 $384.20
Total 2 S1,A77.58 $1,350.58 |
04/12/07 Medrich Morris 3 Selle Livestock | La Junla Livestack | 4 241 $1,989.25
Thomas Ray ' "
04/12/07 Whiteman 1 Selle Livestock La Junia Livestock 4 273 $567.10
04/12/07] Dorothy or Dale Bilyeu| 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 4 278 $590.40
04/12/07 Sam Redding 2 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 4 279 $1,238.78
04/12/07]  The Pelton Trust 1 Sefle Tivestock | Ta Junta Tivestock 4 289 $599,50 .
Total 5 34,555.03 34.550.08 ]
04/12/07 TCCHT 2 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 203 $950.00
04/12/07]  Dennis Wacker 4 Selle Tivestock | Ta Junta Tvestock 40 214 $1,800.00
Total [ $2,7150,00 $2,/53.00"
04/12/07 TCC/12 3 Selle Livestock La Junta Livestock 50 204 $2,625.00
04/12/07 JCC/M2 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 50 209 $775.00
04/12/07 Lloyd Zumbrun 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 50 221 $700.00
04/12/07 TCCro 2 Selle Livestock La Junta Livestock 50 223 $1,450.00
04/12/07 TCC/io 1 .1 Selie Livestock La Junta Livestock 50 225 $725.00
04/12/07 Selle Livestock 1 Selle Livestock La Junta Livestock 50 227 $925.00
Scenic Valley
04/12/07 Ranch, inc. 1 Selle Livestack La Junta Livestock 50 312 $950.00
Total 10 $8,150.00 $8,155.00
04/12/07] _Peggy Fredericks 1 Sefle Livestock ™} Ta Junfa Livesiock STRT 40 $630.70
Total 1 $630.70 $631.20
BLCC Total* 88 $56,318.34
Miscellaneous Total| 114 $74,508.82
Selle’s Commission $418.00
Sub Total 202 $131,245.16 P191,285.70
04/19/07 Rodney Jabs 1 Selle Livestock Banry Ellis 10 25 $850.50
04/19/07 TCC/1Q 19 Selie Livestock Barry Ellis 10 71 $14,357.35
04/19/07 Gary Davis 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 2009 $719.60
Spurling Feed Yard, "
04/19/07, LLC 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 106 $695.63
04/19/07 TCC/HO 11 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 136 $7.635.60
04/18/07 JCC/10 2 Selle Livestock Banry Ellis 10 137 $1,496.00
04/19/07 TCCH2 14 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 508 $9,941.25
04/19/07 TCC/12 1 Selle Livestock Barry Eilis 10 517 696.00
04/19/07 TCCH2 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 520 809,55
04/19/07 Trevor Wolery 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 543 $650.70
04/19/07 Roberf Boyd 2 Selle Tivestoek Barry Elis 10 548 3131880
Total X $30,170.08 $30,157.08 ]
04/19/07 TCC/HT 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 78 $563.75
04/19/07 TCCH3 4 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 95 $3,105.35
04/19/07 TCC/13 1 Selie Livestock Selle Livestock 11 99 770,15
04/19/07 TCCR 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 112 522.50
04/19/07 TCCA 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 122 762.60
04/19/07 John Scofield 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 365 714.40
04/19/07 TCC/2 3 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 515 210.00
04/19/07 TCC/10 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 557 648.60
04/19/07 George Baldick 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 1 572 504.90
04/19/07 Gary Gillett 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 587 $735.00
04/19/07 TCCA 4 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 595 $2,900.85
04/19/07 Cafl Thompson i Sefle Livestock Sefle Livestack 11 603 ]
Total 20 $12,122.80 LAEARY A
04/19/07 TCC/33 2 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 370 1,400.00
04/19/07 TCC/33 2 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 371 1,440.00
04/19/07] Harold Kent Lybeck 3 Selle Livestock | La Jurta Livestock 40 486 2,400.00
04/19/07 TCC/2 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 518 $675.00
04/19/07 Bill Myers 2 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 524 $1,300.00
04/19/07 Bill Myers 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 526 $725.00
04/19/07|Mary J or Mark Freitag] 1 Selie Livestock | La Junia Livestock 40 529 $700.00
04/19/07 TCCAT 5 Seile Tivestock L& Junta Livestock 40 540 $4,050.00 X
Total 17 TTZ,590.00 ¥15,708.50 ]
04/19/07 TCCMT 1 Selle Livestock La Junta Livestock 49 416 $885.00
04/19/07 TCC/10 5 Selle Tivestock 13 Junfa Tivestock 49 538 $4,625.00
Total S $2,010.00 $5,514.00




04/19/07 TCCAT 2 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 50 380 $1,025.00
'04/19/07] Chance Land & Catle] 4 Selle Livestock [ [a Junta Livestock | 50 364 $1,600.00
04/19/07 T1CCHZ T 1T Selle Livestoek Ta Junta Livestock 50 522 $750.00
Totarl 7 $9,975.00 $3,978.00
BLCC Total* 104 $72,930.78
Miscellaneous Total | = 35 $23,019.58
"Selle’s Commission " 339200
SUp Total T30 $9%,332°78 11 PR -
04/26/07 Arthur Plath 1 Selle Livestock Barry Eliis 10 26 $742.40°
04/26/07 Jeffrey Diercks 1 Selle Livestock Barry Elfis 10 31 614.25
04/26/07 TCC/4 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 49 604.20
04/26/07]  Wiliam Bemnhardt 1 Selle Livestock Barry Eliis 10 65 753.25
04/26/07 TCC/2 15 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 103 $11,352.00
04/26/07 TCC/10 8 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 118 $6,083.00
04/26/07] Linda Clark Trust 2 Selle Livestack Barry Ellis 10 126 $1,356.23
04/26/07{ Walking 5 Ranch 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 152 $744.20
04/28/07 Flying ULLC 5 Selle Livestack Baryy Ellis 10 255 $3,362.80
04/26/07 Dover Ranch i Sele Tivestock Barry Ellis 10 333 $7126.007
Total 36 $20,938.33 $25,355.39
04/26/07 TCC2 4 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock K 43 $2,859.50
04/26/07 TCC/N2 4 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 44 $2,750.35
04/26/07 TCC/4 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 47 $495.85
04/26/07 TCC/H4 1 Selle Livestock Selie Livestock ii 51 $534.80
04/26/07 TCC/4 3 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 62 $1,932.70
04/26/07 TCC/4 5 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 63 $3,187.90
04/28/07 Kenneth Beard 1 Sele Livestock Selle Livestock 11 78 $61.00
04/26/07] Howdy Hildebrand 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 84 $682.50
04/26/07] Howdy Hildebrand 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 86 $613.60
04/26/07]  Leonard Cantrell 5 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 87 $3,015.30
04/26/07 TCCNM2 4 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 105 $2,547.00
04/26/07) Gregory Bumgainer 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock it 145 535.50
04/26/07 TCC/10 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 163 551.20
04/26/07 TCCNT 1 Seile Tivesiock _ Seile Liveslock 11 164 705.60
Total 33 $20,472.80 $20,459.30
04/26/07 JerryWiggins 5 Selle Livestock .Selle Livestock 18 261 $3,368.63
04/26/07 TCC/4 5 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 16 282 3,345.60
04/26/07 Tom Hougen 2 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 18 289 1,326.60
04/26/07] Winner Circle Feed 3 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 16 291 2,004.75
[04/26707 | Morgan Testamentary] B Selie Livestock Selle Testock 15 313 4,155.20
Totl Al ¥1%,200.78 V2T 28
Torm & Alan Hougen 7 Selle Tivestock | La Junta Livestock 2z 280 $94.00
Total T $94.00 $94.50
04/26/07 Jeny Wiggins 4 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 22 265 $2,379.30
04/28/07 Raymond Snell 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 22 296 $513.00
04/26/67 Wanda Goelz T Selle Tivesiock Ta Junig Livestock 27 318 $534.60
Total 3] $3,425.90 $3,420.00
04/26/07 TCC/2 2 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock |- 40 197 $1,650.00
04/26/07] Marlene Johnson 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 199 $650.00
04/26/071 Marlene Johnson 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 200 $710.00
04/26/07) Howdy Hildebrand 4 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 201 $2,800.00
04/26/07] Howdy Hildebrand 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 202 $785.00
04/26/07 TCCMT 2 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 215 $1,550.00
04/26/07 TCCNT 2 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 216 $1,500.00
04/26/07 TCCNT 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 217 $600.00
04/26/07 TCCT 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 40 219 $700.00
04/26/07 TCCIIT T Selle Livestock Ta Junta Tivesiock 40 227 i
Totar TS T, 50500 $TT,603.00
04/26/07 Praire Angus 5 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 5 188 $2,848.88
IRA Perkins & Sons,
04/26/07 Inc. 7 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 5 232 $4,603.50
04/26/07 TCCNM2 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 5 251 $554.40
04/26/07 Raymond Snell 1 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livesiock 5 293 $585.80
04/26/07 anda Goelz Z Selle Livestock La Junta Livesiock 5 315 $71,138.50
Total 10 $9,731.08 ¥0,730.08 ]
04/26/07 Flying ULLC 178 Selle Livestock | La Junta Livestock 50 253 $6,480.00
04/26/07 Flying ULLT 4 Selle [ivestock | La Junta LIvestock 50 253 $3,330.00
Totan T2 $9,820.00 I LR
BLCC Total* 141 $585,759.39
Miscellaneous Totai | 102 $65,033,07
| Selle'’s Commission 3549.00
Sub otal 243 $161,341.45 $101,34 1.0




05/03/07 TCC/2 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 22 $658.30
) Mike or'Lori T i
05/03/07 McCauley 8 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 46 $5,353.00
05/03/071 Mike or Lori McCauley! 2 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 48 1,387.08
'05/03/07 TCC/12 1 9 Selle Livestock Barry Eliis 10 67 6,955,20
05/03/07] _Eddie McCauley 3 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 68 2,103,30
05/03/07 TCC/3 3 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 90 1,900.00
05/03/07] Rebecca McCauley 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 118 $606.90
05/03/07] _Equity Livestock 1 Selle Livestock Barry Eliis 10 367 744.25
05/03/07] Wayne Buckingham 1 Selle Livestock Barry Eliis 10 375 713.00
05/03/07 Alfred Bradbury 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 404 $742.50
05/03/07 Gary Gillelt 1 Selie Livestack Barry Ellis 10 429 $546.00
05/03/07 Loyning Ranch 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 438 $635.60
Bear's Den Outfitters,
05/03/07 Inc. 2 Selle Livestock Barry Eliis 10 458 $1,341.90
Michael or Barbara
05/03/07 Frank 5 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 464 $3,633.00
05/03/07] Scotl Alan Jackson k] Sefle Tivestock Barry Ellis 10 4771 3683.70
Total q0 $28,003.73 V28,023.73
05/03/07 TCC/3 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 93 590.70
05/03/07 TCC/3 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 95 731.25
05/03/07 TCC/Farm 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 103 709.30
05/03/07 TCCI2Z T Selle Tivestock Selie Tivestock | 177 $471.25
Total ] $2,442.50 $2,448.50
Ray or Barbara
05/03/07 Russell 4 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 20 36 $3,298.40
05/03/07 Mike McCauley 2 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 20 64 $1,672.40
05/03/07 TCC/Farm i Seife Livestock Barry Ellis 20 104 $817.60
Ray or Barbara
05/03/07 Russell 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 20 136 $773.50
Total B 36,567,090 $0,565.00 |
05/03/07| Mike or Lor McCauley] 1 Selle Livestock TCC 50 288 $800.00
05/03/07 TCCI3 1 Selle Tivestock TCC 50 376 3B75.00
| Total 4 ¥1,675.00 $1,.576.00
BLCC Total 54 $38,710.13
Miscellaneous Total| 64 $42,854.21
Selle’s Commission ,
SuD Total Lkt $87,880.5% $4T,580.92
05/10/07 Dan Swarlz 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 32 743.85
05/10/07]  Mike Leffingwell 1 Selle Livestock Banry Ellis 10 74 747.50
05/10/07 Bare Livestock 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 96 742.40
05/10/07 TCCH2 16 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 116 $12,175.60
05/10/07 Crazy D Ranch 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 144 $786.00
05/10/07 Linda Clark 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 168 $684.75
Thompson Cattie Co.,
05/10/07 Ine. 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 323 $722.85
05/10/07| Bruce or Theo Yanzicki 1 Selle Livestock Banry Ellis 10 356 $755.70
Rein Anchor Ranch, s
05/10/07 LLP 3 Selle Livestock Barry Eliis 10 358 $1,926.10
05/10/07 Mike McCauley 1 Selle Livestock Barry Eliis 10 364 699.00
05/10/07] Pitchfork Cattle LLC 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 377 759.70
05/10/07] Pitchiork Cattle LLT 1 Selle Livestock BE%ETHE 10 379 673.10
Totar il LYk I 11 LA %8 i L
05/10/07 Wesley Rogge 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 1 271 $597.60
05/10/07 Corna | henaull I Selfe Tivestock Selle Livestock 11 375 ¥692.25
Totar 7 ¥, 200.85 L3 TR
05/10/07]  Linda Clark Trust 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 16 167 $681.75
05/10/07} Thomas Skelton 4 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 16 242 2,565.48
05/10/07 Selle Livestock 2 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 16 277 1,344.00
05/10/07 3 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 16 283 1,893500
TotTal 1Y $0,500. 00 B.50T.00
BLCC Total* 41 $29,253.13
Miscellaneous Total | 64 $45,195.87
Selle's Commission $255,00
Freight $95.37
SUp Total T $7%,700.97 Y T




Mark or Shirley

10

33

$748.80

05/17/07 Watson 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis
05/17/107 TCCN3 1 Selie Livestock Barry Eliis 10 127 '$726.40
1" Matthew Levers or ) o ) i i
05/17/07 John Sessom 5 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 134 $4,076.45
‘I Matthew Levers or | ) . )
0517107 John Sessom 3 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 135 $2,287.50
05/17/07 TCCH2 1 Selle Livestock Barry Eflis 10 150 $762.00
McFarfand White ' )
05/17/07 Ranch 2 Selle Livestock Barry Eliis 10 162 $1,479.00
05/17/07 TCCH2 10 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 173 $7,650.50
05/17/07 TCC/12 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 175 $720.00
05/17/071A B or Joyce Stimpson] 1 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 189 $749.70
05/17/07 TCC/M0 4 Selle Livestock Barry Ellis 10 193 $3,046.05
05/17/07 TCC/Z i] Selle Tivestock Barry Ellis 10 209 $775.00
Total 30 $23,021.20 323,036.40
05/17/107 TCCB L} Selle Livestock Selle Tivestock T 236 5272300
j To@r T $2,729.00 $2,725.00
05/17/07 TCC/B 3 Selle Livestock Seile Livestock 16 237 $2,087.35
Gerald or Berry
05/17/07 Ferguson 6 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 16 512 $4,057.90
65/17/07 Robert Sager k] Selie Livestock Selle Tivestock 16 538 $637.20
Tofal 10 ¥%,/82.45 ¥6,787.45
Matthew Levers or
05/17/07 John Sessom [ Selle Livestock Barry Eliis 20 133 $4,707.30
Total B ¥4,/07.30 $4,710.30
BLCC Total” 50 $37,259.15
Miscellaneous Total| 50 $35,798.38
Selie’s Lommission $256,00
Sub 1otal 00 7091350 73,0713.53
05724707 John Miller i Selle Tivestock Sefle Livestock T B9 369530 ]
ToTar U ¥605.40 LRI B—
05/24/07 TCC/4 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 8 $522.75
05/24/07 TCCHO 3 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 g $2,749.10
05/24/07 TCC/A0 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 13 $543.20
05/24/07 T J Graveley 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 25 $654.90
05/24/07)  Robert Graveley 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 11 43 $662.40
05/24/07 TCCHT2 i Selle Tivestock Selle Livestock 17 96 .
Total ] $5,284.93 ¥5,280.53
05/24/07]  Jonathan Griffel 4 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 16 128 $2,803.50
05/24/07 Bill Klinkosh 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 16 152 $670.35
05/24/07] Kenneth & Neil Glass 3 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 16 155 2,116.63
05724707 TCCHA 4 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 16 159 2,766.60
05/24/07 Joe Mahan 4 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 16 178 2,895.98
05/24/07 Dan Lackman [ Selle Livestock Selle Tivestock 16 184 4,305.00
Total 77 $15,558.00 T15,560.08 ]
05/24/07 T J Graveley 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 20 26 $809.95
05/24/07 TCC/12 3 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 20 93 $2,348.00
05/24/07 Sélle Tivestock T Sélle Livestock Selle Tivestock ™ 20 127 X
Totar 5 $3,068.55 38705 ]
05/24/07 TCC/H0 24 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 30 53 $17,495.63
05/24/07 TCC/4 13 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 30 54 $9,494.40
05724107 TCCAZ 15 Selle Liveslock Seile Tivéstock 30 110 - $11,052.50
Total L4 RRLRULEP X S N 1 0 [12: 5
05/24/07 TCCH2 2 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 48 251 1,520.00
05/24/07 TCCH2 2 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 48 252 1,550.00
05/24/07 TCCH2 2 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 48 253 $1,500.00
05/24/07 TCC/12 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 48 254 750.00
05/24/07 TCC/H4 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 48 255 750.00
05/24/07 TCC/H4 1 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 48 257 760.00
05/24/07 TCC/10 4 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 48 258 3,240.00
05/24/07 TCCH0 3 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 48 260 2,325.00
05/24/07 TCC/10 3 Selle Livestock Selle Livestock 48 262 $2,130.00
05/24707 TCCTI0 1 Selle [IVESIock Selle Livestock 48 264 $735.00
Total 20 ¥15,260.00 $19,2/0.00




05124107 TCCINelson 8 SElle Tivestock Sefle Livestock K 215 i 53,100.00
i Total" i ; 35, 100.00 | $o, 10300
05/24/07] " TCCINElson [ Selle Tiveslock |~ SéNe Livestock | B 208 $2,925.00
Totar ] $2,025.00 32.925.00
BLCC Total” 122 $84,935.47
Miscellaneous Tofal ] &1 $35,550.60
Sellé’'s Tommission | i $450.00
~ - Sub Jotl Y73 " ¥120,085.07 120,9965.07
Overall BLCC Total’| 918 $625,777.51
Overall
Miscelianeous Total| 649 : $421,333.69
Overall Selle’s
Commission Total ’ $3,575.30
Overall Freight Total $95.37
Overan 1otal | 1,557 T T T 1,050,780 1.87 $T,000,7871.87

" Includes non-livestock fees such as brand inspection and health.
“ Abbreviation for Vermilion Ranch Co., d/b/a Billings Livestock Commission Co.




